

DR BABATUNDE OLAWOORE

Contact Address: Flat 1 Selma Court, 18 Merton Road, Portsmouth, PO5 2AH

Mobile : [+447702023984](tel:+447702023984) ; Email: olawoorebabatunde@gmail.com

RESEARCH INTEREST

My research interests cut across the fields of Political Science and International Relations and Public Administration with a focus on democratisation and human rights, global civil society and politics of foreign aid, public sector motivation and anti-corruption policies in Nigeria, and the role of NGO and ethnolinguistic and religious organisations in the rise of insecurity in Nigeria (Nigerian central government have consistently accused these organisations of providing logistic to terrorist groups in northern region of the country).

EDUCATION

PhD (International Relation and Development Studies), University of Portsmouth (2013-2017)

MA, Public Administration, Robert Gordon University, Aberdeen (2012-2013)

MSc, Managerial Psychology, University of Ibadan, Nigeria (2005-2007)

BSc. International Relations and Political Science, University of London/ LSE, (2015-2018)

HND, Crop Production Technology, Federal College of Agriculture, Moor Plantation, Ibadan (1995-1997)

National Diploma (ND), General Agriculture, Lagos State Polytechnics, Isolo, Lagos (1991-1993)

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENTS

- University APEX Foundation Pathway in Teaching in Higher Education, The Higher Education Academy/University of Portsmouth (2015)
- Introduction to Project Management, University of Adelaide, Australia (2018)

RESEARCH AND TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Independent Researcher, Flat 1 Selma Court, Merton Road, Portsmouth, UK
(02/2018-Present)

Research Title: *Promoting Public Sector Motivation among Government Employees in Nigeria: An Approach to Tackling Corruption and Development Failure?*

Doctoral Candidate, School of Social, Historical and Literary Studies, University of Portsmouth, UK (2013-2017)

- Researched into the Implications of the Human rights-based Approach on the Decision-Making of Civil Society Organisations in the Delivery of Development Aid: A Case Study of ActionAid and Oxfam-Novib and their Local Partners in Nigeria

Lecturer, School of Social, Historical and Literary Studies, University of Portsmouth (09/2015-08/2016), Taught Courses:

- **Perspectives on World Politics.** The class size was 60 students studying for BA in International Relations and Law & International Relations degrees.

Lecturer, School of Language and Area Studies, Park Building, University of Portsmouth (09/2015-08/2016)

- **The Aid Business: Policies and Issues.** The class size was 54 students in their second and third years studying for BA in International Development Studies.
- **Introduction to Development Studies: Policy and Practice.** The class size was 65 students in their first year studying for BA in International Development Studies.
- **Economics and Politics of Development.** The class size was 46 students in their second year studying for BA International Development Studies and Languages.
- Delivered a lecture on the Human Rights-Based Approach to the student of MA, International Relations offering Global Civil Society and Global Governance, a class of over 60 students

Research Associate (Transnational Civil Society Research Group), Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Portsmouth (09/2015-08/2016)

Achievements:

- Produced literature review on Transnational Civil Society
- Researched prospective participants and their contacts from the Department for International Development (DFID), UK.
- Updated the reading materials on the following courses for MA in International Relations, Global Governance, Protest, Dissent & Solidarity Beyond Borders
- Co-organised European Consortium of Political Research Conference on EU Citizenship at the University of Portsmouth in association with CEISR and CESTE (9th– 10th September 2015).

PUBLICATIONS

1. Olawoore, B. and Kamruzzaman, P. (2019): NGOs, Partnership and Accountability: A Case of ActionAid and Its Local Partners in Nigeria, *Forum for Development Studies* (Doi **10.1080/08039410.2018.1562964**)
2. Olawoore, B. (2017). The Implications of the Rights-based on the Funding of NGOs, *Development in Practice*, Vol.27(4), p:515-527 (DOI **10.1080/09614524.2017.1307943**)

CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

- *NGO, Partnership, and Accountability'*, presented at the DSA 2017 Conference at the University of Bradford.
- *Partnership and National Development Expert: Of What Benefits to Southern Development Experts?* A Paper Presented at the IPSA World Congress, Poznan, Poland, July 2016.
- *Development NGOs, Partnership and the Rights-based Approach*. A paper presented at the Development Studies Association (DSA) Annual Conference, University of Bath, 7th -9th September 2015.

- *Implications of RBA on the Funding of NGOs*. A paper presented at the BISA Working Group Workshop, City University London, 15th June 2015.
- *Effect of RBA on the Fund of NGOs*, A paper presentation at the CEISER (Centre for European and International Studies), University of Portsmouth, 8th January 2016.

6 YEARS EXPERIENCE IN POLITICS AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Member of the Board of Directors, 2005-2007
 Oyo State Agency for Youth Development
 Secretariat, Ibadan, Nigeria

Chairman, Youth Rescue Committee 2005-2007
 Oyo state Agency for Youth Development
 Secretariat, Ibadan, Nigeria

Supervisory Councilor for Work and Transport, 2004
 Atisbo Local Government, Tede
 Oyo state, Nigeria

Supervisory Councilor for Community Development, Youth, Sport and Women Affairs 1999-2002
 Atisbo Local Government, Tede,
 Oyo State, Nigeria

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

Student Member, **Development Studies Association (DSA)** of UK
 Student Member, **International Political Science Association (IPSA)**, Montreal Canada
 Member, **Royal African Society**, UK
 Student Member, **British International Studies Association (BISA)**
 Member, **Development Study Group, University of Portsmouth, UK**

AWARDS

DSA Bradford 2017 Conference Funding Award (£300)	August/2017
Development Studies Association, UK	
Founders Funding Award (£500)	2016/2017
British International Studies Association Founders Funds, United Kingdom	
Best MSc Dissertation	2007
Department of Psychology/Managerial Psychology University of Ibadan, Nigeria	
Best Graduating Student	1996/1997
Federal College of Agriculture, I.A.R&T, Moor Plantation, Ibadan Nigeria	

REFEREES

Dr Angela Crack

School of Social, Historical and Literary Studies
University of Portsmouth
Burnaby Road, Mildam Building
Portsmouth
PO1 3AS; UK
+44(0)2392842220
angela.crack@port.ac.uk

Tony Chafer

Professor of French and African and African
Studies School of Language and Area
Studies
University of Portsmouth
+4423492846131
tony.chafer@port.ac.uk

Prof Pal Ahluwalia
Vice-Chancellor
University of South Pacific
Fiji
pal.ahluwalia@usp.ac.fj